

October 24, 2022

MYA Basketball Meeting Agenda - 7pm MYA Building - 7:01 pm.

Attendance: Dan Ricker, Jaymes Larkin, Stacey Romano, Derek Eastman, Jen Monroe, Maria Helminen, Alyssa Smokler, Bryan Duggan... New Member Tina Mortela

Absent: Scott Grant (2nd)

Discussion and open to the public - None

Approval of minutes September 2022 - Alyssa and then seconded by Maria - 8-0-0

### New Business

- Evaluation of the evaluations
  - Stations with smaller groups - JrGirls
  - Sections group vs stations - this the
- Peewee boys - Clinic needs improvement - table until next year
- Peewee girls - Clinic was good.
  
- Draft and Coaches meeting updates
  - Requests need helps
  - Monroe - Suggesting on coaching selection. How do we figure this out? Do we need a background check?
  - Table think about after the season
  - Monroe - Patrick Massetti - Assistant Coach with Bergin. Action to talk about that incident. Being proactive. Lavalee is another issue - Brayden. Keep an Eye on it.
  
- Instructional Jamboree Planning
  - Date is Saturday 11/19/22
  - 8am-1pm at JMUES - Smith Gym
  - We need coaches and equipment bags done - Extra shirt needed
  - Markers and parade materials
    - 8:00 am - 9:30am Instructional Girls (32 players)
    - 9:30 am - 11:00am Instructional Boys Grade 1 (34 players)
    - 11:15 - 12:45 pm Instructional Boys Grade 2 (39 players)
      - we need to be finished at 1pm
    - We need to start contacting Boys and Girls Varsity coaches for help
    - Stations timing

- Intermediate girls and senior girls? What are we going to do?
  - Still working with Bedford on this
- First practice starts on 11/1
- After draft player request - There were lot of missed request and request that were made after team were formed. Need to rethink for next year.

● Insurance - up to \$5,000 (48 teams at \$88 each team) + Board Insurance estimated \$900 we need a vote. Alyssa - Maria - 7-0-0

#### **Equipment Updates ? Stacey or needs.**

- Warm up shirts and in and will be sorted and distributed.
- Equipment exchange on Monday 11/14 5:30pm to 7pm
- Additional Warm up shirts for late enrollments up to \$750 we need a vote. Dan asked for approval. Seconded by Jaymes Larkin - 7-0-0 in favor

#### **Motion to Adjourn**

- Maria - Jen Monroe - 7-0-0 @ 8:07pm

#### **Open Discussion:**

Next Meeting: November 14th, 2022 - 7pm - MYA Building or Google Meets